
CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
ctw couNclL

MEETING
Monday, April 17, 2023, at 5:30 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CATI. TO ORDER

ROLL CATT

PTEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

5:30 pm WORKSHOP

Valley County Com m issioners-lmpact Area

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - March 13th, 2023
Vouchers - March 9th thru April 72t6,2023
Treasurer Report - March 2023
Payroll Summary -March 23'd, April 5th' and 6th, 2023

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please limit

comments to three (3) minutes. The CityCouncilwill not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Stibnite Advisory Council -.John Sommerwerck

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to panicipate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 23-12 Budget Public Hearing - Ausust 21. 2023

AB 23-13 Comprehensive Plan - Bid Award
AB 23-14 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account
AB 23-15 23-04DR Trading Post



Current: Donnelly lmpact area is governed by Valley County Ordinances and the 2002
Donnelly Comprehensive Plan. The most recent Donnelly Comprehensive Plan
(2014) was not adopted by the Board of County Commissioner. County staff
administer the ordinances.

Chanqe: Change to apply Valley County Comprehensive Plan and Valley County Ordinances.

1 . Northern boundary of Wallace Lane.

2. Western boundary at the waterline of Lake Cascade.

3. Southem line al Barker Lane, east of State Highway 55.

4. Eastern line should be modilied to remove the large agricultural (pasture) area:

. From Barker Lane, north along State Highway 55;

. north along section line between Sections 14 and 15, T.16N, R.3E;

. north along section line between Sections 10 and 11, T.16N, R.3E, to Wallace
Lane

5. Change to apply Valley County Comprehensive Plan and Valley County ordinances.

Donnelly lmpact Area

See attached map,

Boundarv Chanqes:



Donnelly lmpact Area

B
9

-6ts
-.9u'

NISULA RD -:I
I

EBERRY,RD

-.-

z
'7/

l!

ry#TT

o
E
Ft!vu
E

F
E
v,
t<
l!

ot
F
tlJ

tr

b't-
Eu

tt

o
u,o
o
o
u
oz

I

,t
I

i

LUA

t

t.

,\

I
t

-oq

^q.t-
I.,4

o-e

I

2

I

RKER LN

\
ot
ul
F
Foso,/

T

(
+

l

I

November 30, 2022

uvBmoa 't

Ior.rto"t
0.30

1:50,206
0.6 1.2 ml

qty lmf,ad A€as

Parc€l Boundarigs

Subdivbions

ALEXANDRA SUBDIVISION

ASHLEY SUBDIVISION

BIG SMOKY NO. T SUBDIVISIOII

BIG SUOKY NO. 2 SUBDIVISION

BOULDER CREEK MEADOWS SUBDIVISION

COHO ESTATES

CRANE SHORES SUBDIVISION

DONNELLY, TO,I/NSITE OF

DREWSTER SUBDIVISION NO. 1

0.5 2km

,i NASI LN

COHO LN

NASI LN

-li'

.>

ts
I

i

I

o
d
F
u.l,Y
e
E
oF
u
tL.

I

i

I

Remove this area.

0 1



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Oonnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember

Henggeler, Councilmember Spade, and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Henggeler to accept the consent agenda as written. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No pu blic comment

DISCUSSION ITEM

Vallev Cou ntv Pathwavs-Donne llv Flvw v Trail Proiecta

Brett Shephefrl{i,scussed @ signing of Sii briginal MCmorandum of Understanding

between the CitftPonnff-pnd valley'({unty Pathways.

; ltj.i,v airpon-*orkins with Varey

,Ur,, 
,, Xl];.r 

,"ru,f ryiil run along north or south side of west Roseberry

o rilfuonnetty nirffi- tne ffin*.y realignment will be along the east property

liJEFfupvidinc tlmurrent fence and the trees as a buffer from the airport.

,'".,ffig-p"ffi further from the airstrip.

o l. oawnfficrossing and pathway discussion with Valley county.

The city requests pldflement of barriers and signage to keep motorized vehicles offthe
tra il.

March 13. 2023
City Council Meeting Minutes

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, March 13th,2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

I



ooNNE ((r-
.a

-
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, March 13th,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

o City of Donnelly representation on the EDC

o Regional Housing Needs Assessment

o Any workforce develop ment opportun or elly res id e nts/b u sin esses

o West Central Mountains Creative -virtua I on Match 29th

West Centra I Mountain Economic Develooment Council

Lindsey Ha rris

o IRON/IlG Middle Mile Project for Broadband

o RegionalYouth Council explor

connect young ad ults.

Trace McKellips, Early Childhood Program

o Update on work to early child

BUSINESS s)

AB 23-09 Ann

o Jordan Z

nb Minshall

No further d iscussion, D

ca rrie d.

March ll. 2023
City Council Meeting Minutes

the Youth Adv Coalition better

5ro age

school and educa n access.

n- rtJ n cra PLLC

he 2022 Annual Audit Report

ler to acce pt the FY 2022 Annual Audit Report as presented.

(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion

2

DA: (Acti on

dit Prese

prese

Comprehensive Plan Consultant Service - Bid Opening

. Clerk received two (2) proposals for Comprehensive Plan Consultant Services

o Pro posa ls

o NW Land Planning and Consulting, LLC

o Clearwater Fin a ncial

. Proposals will be reviewed by the appointed committee and recommendations will be

presented to City Council during the regularly scheduled April 17th, 2023, meeting.



ooNNEL(|

r-

.a
ctw couNctt

Monday, March Lgrh,2023, at 6:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 23-10 Resolution 23-003 - Arbor Dav Proclamation

o City of Donnelly Resolution Proclaim ing April 28rh, 2023, as City of Donnelly Arbor

Day Celebration.

Motion by Henggeler, 2nd by Davenport to Approve, Ado uthorize Mayor to sign

Resolution 23-003 Arbor Day Proclamation. No further n, Davenport (yes), Minshall

(yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 23-11 Council Presi
o Councilmember Henggeler began

Council President.
scussion for the sel of the 2023 City

Motion He ler 2rd Mi toa ppoint er D aven port Council

President for 2O23. No further di
Spade (yes). Motion carried.

avenport inshall (yes), H engge ler (yes), and

ADJOURNMENT

Motion il 2nd JOU r eting. No further discussion, Davenport
(ves), Mi on carried.

Ad.jour

ATTEST: LO

3

7:2\ p.m.

ens, City

March I l- 2021
City Council MeelinS Minulcs

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.



o1/t2/23
la:52:18

CITY O' DOIO'EIIY

cl.h D.tril. by Po.t.d D.t.
ro. cl.is lt6 03/09/23 to Ollt2/23

o*! rp.nt erFhditu!.

v.ndor l/N&/
hEid l/tnv D.t./D..c!iptlon PO I lud Or9 lcct Obj.ct Ploj Accoqt

599E 1a6a5s 1 A-1 EEATTXC a tln Cotottrottlrc
DDC Unlr 15

1 529580 O2/O9/23 DDc ontt as

lot.l fo! V.filor

a, 500.00

a, 600.00

4,600.00

14 99500? -99403E !70 IDOBE SrSlEraS rNC

1 2399510085 03/08/23 s.dic.
aot.1 fo! V.ndor

Tot.I for V.n lor

Totr1 for v.Ddor

Iot.l !o! v.ndor:

8,205.00
E,205 o0

1o {a300 a32

10 41100 520

19 11100 922

l0 {3010 r3a

10100

I0190

10100

10100

1t,,
1a .99

5020 1a6633 999999 rsEtlta CirLtota

C@ity C.nt.r EntErnc. i-od.1
,, 23Oa 03/29/23 cruit!' c.nt.! a!t!rnc.

8,205 00

?.628 0o

r1l. a5

602 54

5999 1a6a6S 12 ErrCX tot tft tL SOrltlE!
.uurl ..int.n ncc f-t

L 2A911 o3/o1/23 t- roftr.!.
2 2A91a 93/01/23 t- toftt r.
3 2a97a O3/OL/23 It .o!tr!..

a, r5l.20
2,244 .10

381 .10
?, 628.00

t0
5l
52

{1100
{1100
a1100

52L

521

521

10100

10100

10100

aLl00
41100

a 1100

511

611

511

10100

10100

10100

6000 1a6a?s la BorsE oltrcE EQOTPIGIaI

Copi.r t int.Iificc
1 !1{3300799 03/03/23 co!.i$ qint.n.o
2 !x3300799 O1/O3/23 coq.i.r Dint.n.o
3 Ix33o0799 O3/o3/23 coPl.E Bint.r.c.

12.a5
33.aa
5.56
111.t5

t0
51

52

6021 1a55as 17 BURXS rRrCrOn

:. Nr739?5 03/30/23 cutting Edgt/Bolt rit
totrl fo! v.ndor

602 51

602.54



o4/L2/23
1a:52:18

CIII O' DONIIEI.LI

C1.ir D.t.il. by Po.t.d Dat.
ao! cl.jlt txa o3/o9/23 to Ott/r,2/23

261 1

lPl0ov

ct@. lFnt .)qu.titur.

vendo! l/x@/
Invoice a/Inv D.t./Dcscription Po * Eu<l org Lct ob j.ct Proj ,rccout

6022 1a665S 257 CISCIDE t RDtalRE

BiIling
1 2303-11330 03/21/23 tis.. shop supPli.!
2 23O3-L1313 03/31/23 shop roolt

30 .12
6t.98

100.40

100 {0

381.00

381.0o

830 00

29 .26

8{ 35

29 .26
29.26

10

10

43010

{3010

132

'l6o

10100

10100

6008 -99{028 29 CrtY OF DONNELTI - llAlEB

1 reb2023 O2/2e/21 P.b
2 t.b2o23 OZ/2A/23 319 N Hlin stlet

345.00
36.00

Tott1 for vendo!

PUBLISHIXG COi,IPANY

{4300
44 300

415

{15
10100

10100

10

10

a4 300

rl{ 300

415

415

10100

10100

10

10

1o {1100 530

6032 -99393E 29 Crt! OF DONXETiY - n?ER
Utiliti.!

1 r.r2o23 O3/2A/23 t^tch
2 srx2o23 03/28/23 31O N L.in st...t

Totrl fo. V.ndor

3i15. O0

36.00
7 62 .0O

601{ 1{6565 159 CODE

co<L lrpd.t.t-&!ur1 !4!
| @ooa2o6a2 03/29/23
2 @OOa2O6L2 03/29/23
3 @00120612 03/29/23

veb lro.tinE lot code

ee! hottinE lor co<!.

veb ho.ting fo. co&
tottl fo! vendo!:

539.50
2a t. oo

41.50
830.00

1o

51

52

621

627

621

41100

41100
iI1100

10100

10100

1o1oo

5001 146485 350 COLOUN SOFtn aE PBC

1 35F3c{04-0 02/06/23 Donetty cq, Plu RFP

tot.I !o! V.!do!
10100

6013 1l55rs 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 035{01 03/2tl23 telephonc- rplil
2 035a01 03/2tl23 t.I.phonc- aplil
3 035{01 01/29/22 t.L.pl:ce- ipril

aot.l for ven tor:

51_42

25.12
a .2L

84.35

10

51

52

41100

/11100

41100

10100

10100

10100

43?

131

431



01/L2/23
1a:52:18

CIt! OI DOTNT"LY

cl.i! D.tril. by Po.t.d Drt.
Io! cl.rr tt6 O3/ot/23 to Oa/12/23

rP100v

cver rP.ot .rP.ndirulc

v.ndor l/x&/
hrcic. l/hv D.t./D..cription Po I aud or9 lcct obJ.cr Proi 

^ccout

6023 145655 272 DnlrE DrVErSrrrED LI4
Xonthly Lt.r Sy.t@ Op.!.tioMl, S.rior

L 1609 01/07/23 H.t.r st,.t.d g.rvic..
xonth1y Cal+?B^CI IllE

tot.l lor V.ncior

6015 116585 119 DUEOTS

1 rx-3010935 03/29123 chcic.l
tot.l for v.ndor:

lot.f lor v.ndor:
2, 511.50

2, 318.50

51 a1100 360

51 '13a00 a62

10 a3o!0 340

IO a1100 al5

51 a1100 a3?

51 a3a0o 162

3?5 00

3r5 o0

3r5 00

3?0 a8

2,51E 50

218 19

31 0o

218 l9
218. 1t

10100

10100

10100

10100

r0190

101o0

3?0.4E
3?0.44

5002 1a6a9s 311 DYFITD CotfstR(rctroa

DDc strov ll-r.l
Ert' 55/io..b.r.y

L 2023.3A2 03/08/23 snd tdv.I

602a 145675 a5 ED StlrrB a 50ras

1 8971016 01/20/23 prq.m-265 rl colb.t Lr
rot.l foE v.n&!

5009 -99396E 306 Et{ Br.rNG EtEtEatS, rNC

1 D176593 O3/1O/23 Bt6il B.!d Prry Eos!.
totrl !o. V.Ddo.

6003 116505 176 Err.lRATrON tECBllOIrGr

apua 106

1 58350 03/13123 30 G^r 
^qu. 

x.g (2)

T6trI f6r V.ndo!

3a.oo

34. o0

7,142.OO

1.442.00
1, 442.00



o1/!2/23
14,52:18 CI.ir D.t.iL by Eort.d D.t.

ao! cl.irr tta o3/o9/23 to 01/12/23

OE. !F.t .rFnditutu

Lir I
v.ndor l/x.r/

In6ic. l/tnv D.t./D...!ip'tion Po I F6d or9 acct obj.ct Ploj Acco6t

6025 1a668S l8 tB^tE rX BUrtDrtaG SUPPtr CO.

BiUin9
I 1611766/8a 03/28123 cruity c.nt.! L.t.rl.t.

tot.l lo. v.n&r
a?1.02

a7L.OZ

6010 -9t395r 336 AOaaE DEPq!

c@lty C.nt.r t@&l
1 IP51536073 03/11123 C@Ity c.nt.!

1,255.66

r,256.65

554.076033 -99392E 338 BOic DtPdt
cdunlty c.nt.r le&L

1 12t53/1066 0al01/23 c@ity c.trt.r
tot.l lor v.n io!

554.07
I,420 _11

all 02

t,063.00

1,100 o8

91 .69
a5.09

7.50

185.55
7.?0

319. aE

5-21
131 . 07

29.17

255 a5

5.15
1,100.06

t5 41100 922

15 a1t o0 922

15 11100 922

1o 100

10190

1olro

500a 1a651S 63 rCRraP

F! 2023 2nd p.)'Dnt
L 02011-2023 O3l01/23 grn.lrr Li..billty
2 o2Oa1-2O23 03/01/23 E n r.l tl.bluty
3 O2O11-2O23 03/01/23 gtD.r.I l!&lllty

totrl for V.rdo!

2, 5a0.95

1, 214.90

203.15
{, 063.00

t0
51

52

11100

41100

a1100

510

510

510

10100

tol0o
10100

6016

1

2

3

a

5

6

1

a

t
10

11

03 /20 /23
03/20/23
03/20/23
03/20/23
03/23/23
03/20/21
03/20/23
03/20/23
03/20/23
03/20/23
03/22/23

145593

BiILinE
2205611944

2205677 9AA

2205677944

2201031223

2201629105

22060r5550
22002232tl
2201t10078
2206224211

22073551E6

2201193590

city rhll / tarlnt.ntnc.
city ErrI / ra.tnt.Mc.
city L1L / ta.lnt.n.nc.
Ccity C.nt.r
xio.L / R..t Ar.r

t in Str.ct Lightt

tot.l for v.n lor

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

1o

10

5l
10

{ 1r00

{1100
{ 11.00

41100

t 3o1o

11100
,i1100

a 3010

a 3010

41100

44100

{15
a16

t15
416

a16

a16

a16

416

415

416

451

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100



01/12/23
1l:52:18

CITY O' DOIOIEI.L!

cl.lr D.t.ll. !y Po4.d D.t.
ao! cl.l, Ctc O3/O9/23 i.o Oa/r2/23

r.port ID
5of?
aP100v

oh! tFnt .xFnditur.

v.ndo. I/ND/
tnrcic. l/Inv Drt./D..c!iPtio. Po I Futld otg rcct obj.ct Ploj

6005 1a652!l 165 r.af,ESnORE DrStOll !

1 23 r.D O2/2A/23 tt..h col.l.ction
2 25L25035s2 03/01/23 DDc tr.rh

6017 145505 66 r€CAt r DEr.I\/lnY IIER\/ICE

D.lihry S.Fic.
1 2023-0254 O3/2r/23 D&oi..qty ah.aic.r b.!r.

Tot.I lor V.ndor

1,754.36

1,618.50
135.85

51

10

51

1o

51

,11100

at 300

41rl

a1{
10100

10100

a1100

4,1300

ara

'l1a

10100

10).oo

1, 5tE.50
r33.20
3, 505. O5

l, ?51 . ,0

90.00

90.00
to.o0

0 10100

10100

10190

6011 -r939at 216 XtCROSoat

1 E0100ll7or 03/0al23 b.il. s.dic.
2 EoloOtiEEE O3/Oa/23 oltt.. 365

3?.50
30.00

61 50

6','.50

il1l.00

41100

620

620

10190

10190

5034 -99391E 216 r{rCROsoFr

1 E010Oll!tO1,l 0al0al23 b.il Scricc
2 EOroOxsBaI Oa/Oa/z3 oftr.. 365

37.50
30.00

135.00

a 1100

t1100
520

620

10190

10190

tot.l !o. v.ndo!:

10

10

10

t0

52

51

6027 146?05 154 NORIS IIXE RECREIITONI! SEHER r
Contr.ct S.rr S.dic.

1 95-10-00 0al01/23 Contt.ct S.Ric.!
Aot.l fo! v.ndo!

8, a00_00

8, aoo.00
8,a00.00

461.0t6012 -9939EE I13 RrvERsIDE AOTEL

(cn - Itla confar.nca EI 2023

I aa63?a o3ltol23 conf.r.nc. .try
tot.1 fo! v.n&r

ilr100 5{1

41100 550'161-04
a61.0a

6026 116595 165 IAIEAEORE DTSPOSAT

1 23 x.tch O3/2A123 tt..n coll.clion
2 25173261s2 0al01/23 DDc trrrt

totrl for V.ndot:

a3{00 t53



01/12/23
1{ : 52:18

crtY ot Dot'ltlI.l
cl.L D.trllr by Po.t.<t D.t.

ror cl.ir ,.6 O3/Ot/23 to Oa/L2/23

6ot 7

o(f !P.nt .xP.nditq..

v.ndor l/N&,/
In6ic. l/Inv D.t./D..c.it tion PO I lud O!9 &ct Obj.ct Ploj acctut

6006 116535 199 SAaED-rr/SrERrCYCrr, rNC

rhr.<tding r.ryic.
1 800339610a 02/23/23 ,hx.diti^q
2 8003396104 02/25/23 .bx.eLng
3 800339510a OZ/25/23 .h{alitit\E

112 27

E5.9a
39.57
6.60

t0
51

52

alloo
a 1100

41100

605

605

605

1o100

10100

10100

5030 116?15 199 SERED-rr/SrEtrClCt , rI',C

.hr.dding..di{
1 800339510a 03/25/23 .\t.&iL^q
2 0003396104 03/25/21 .bt.ddinq
3 00033t610a 03/25/23 tnt.dd.it^E

t6.43
39.5?

5.60
26a.91

10

51

32

132 ?0

526 85

105. 
'10

111.00

a1100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

605

605

605

255 .26

315 .12

-3. E3

626.45

Tot.I lor V.ndo!

I6trl f6r v.^d6.

Totrl !o. V.ndor

tot.1 fo! vlndor

1o

10

10

aa2

aa2

a81

43010

43010

'13010

10100

10100

10t00

11100

t 1100

41100

a3?

'137
43,

10100

1.0100

10100

10190

101t0

5029 1a6?3S 150 SPIRE IGET

ht.n.t St ric..
1 112aa55a7 O1/2A/23 Lnt.n t
2 !L2aa5517 03/28123 int.m.t
3 112t4554? 03/2El23 int.m.t

68 51

31.62
3 .27

105 . a0

6018 -9939?E 134 USPS

1 9?2-015660 03/16/23 Pott c.tal
2 912-016460 03/16123 !o!.v.! St.4r

4E.00
63. O0

111.00

41100

41100

514

61r
51

1o

10

51

52

6028 1a672S 120 StrCrArR rr,Etl m^cf, (strxxEr)

I x.!cn23 03/31123 slid sto!
2 Lrch23 03/31123 B.crh{
3 c!.dit O2/2A/23 cz.ant



01/12/23
la:52:1E rP100v

or! .Fnt .:Fnditur.

v.ndo. l/!..r/
hvoic. l/Inv D.tclD.leription Po I rsd orE lcct obj.ct Proj

5019 145515 29., I,lIrltY COOlltt PAtllqts
rl21 Lc.I Option lu lr.rd - DoE lly Prthv.y Ph.t. I
aY21 Conting[ncy

?,500 00

rI23 I,-1 AYrrd
I 2l-O1 03/29/23 21-07 DoM.IIy P.thy.y lh.r. t
2 21-01 03/29/23 21-07 Conting.ncy
3 23-Oa 03/29/23 23-Ol DoN.lly Prthv.y Ph... I

3, 000.00
1, 500.00
3,000 00

7,500.00

15

15

15

922

922

922

10100

10100

lolo0
lot.l fo! v.ndoi:

5031 1a5ras 20t 
'OROrsoX 

rrr OrlrcEs PrJa 315 00

L9.! s.ric..
| 2023-:r.,x 0al03/23 bril/corr..pon<r.nc. 315.00 10 a1100 320 10100

Iot.I for V.ndo!: 315.00

I o! Crriu 37 lotd: 56,A95.25 I of v.ndor. 25

tott! tl.ctlorlc C1.b. 3,33a-76
roE.lNon-rl.etronlcclrir 53557.49

.r 
'l!i. 

r.polt tu. Dy c1.i! Port.d Drt., tllich ir . .y.to Ern !tt.d !i.ld th.t .1x.y. thdr th. d.t. on vhich th. cl.ir rrt
.ctutly po.t.d 1n th. .y.t6. rf . cl.ir vrr c.nc.Il.d lnd ..-F.t.d, th. po.t.d drt. vill .hd .t o! th. d.t. it v.r r-po.t.d. rr

Crl! O[ DOINEI.I,Y

cl.ir D.t.il, by lort.d D.t.
ro! cl.i{ lt6 O1/o9/23 Lo 04/12/23

41100

41100

a1100



01/12/23
1a:51:21

cttt of Dottratrrr
Strt@nt of tlFaditur - Bu<tg.t er . lctu.I Lport

ro. th. Accohtlrg P.riod: 3 I 23

8100

10 GENEF"AI-

ttD
o!igiul Av.ll.bl. t

lPProP.lrti.on celt

41000 cExEn t covEnlolENT

41010 P.E.om.l
110 olfic. r.9r.
111 coucil x.9..
112 Ilyor r.9rr
210 B..lth

220 socLal s.curity/ra.di c.t
230 Patsr
250 or.4lo!,rtrt Irru.uc.
260 lo!t.!. cq.nr.tion
290 D.nt.1

2, 995 _ a6

?80.00
260.00

435.13
E.,t5

308.?1
a26.14

11.50
113.50
25.01
0.00

5,359.5t

19,368.89
a,640 _ 0o

1,560.00
2,610 .53

51_01

1, 959.03
2,7L2 .11

90.31
23?.00
156.02

0. oo

33, a51. 98

5?, a60.0o
9,350.00
3, 120.00

15,120 00

t32.00
7, a39.00

11, 511 _ OO

5?3 00

581.00
1, 0aa.00
1,000.00

10?, ?t0.00

57, 450. OO

r, 350.00
3, 120.00

15, 120.00
432.00

7,139.00
11, 511 . O0

513.00
5lt-00

1.04'l . O0

1,000. o0

10?,7a0. o0

3'l t
50r
50t
1?t
12r
26i
23t
16 r
al r
15r

31 t

1,

2,

\,

1,
2,
6,

1,

133,

241,,051 00 2t1,05?.00

38, 091. 11

4,6E0.00
1, 560.00

L2,419 .43

3E0.99
3, a19 .91
4,898.83

aaz_59

3ta.o0
EA'.9E

1,000.00
11, Zg5 . O2

00

00

00

00

00

00

56

88

zo

00

00

00

10

00

9{
0o

00

o0

29

61

00

oo

0o

03

68

00

00

00

29

lE2, t56.31 2a t

41100 kb,ini.tlrtlon
310 tudit a lccoutiDg S.ric.t
320 Attofr.y/r-9.r F4!
321 Econ6ic Er.{toF.nt
330 contact - Plrming t zonlng
310 cont ct L..boE

341 Pl'. ttrd chrlgE,
a1a solid i..t. cou.ction
,116 tl.ctric a C..
431 City s.ll R.p.ir a ra.int
435 c.ll Phon lLyorlxlinl.n$c.
437 1.1.pho.., t l.c@icttiont
a56 gi,gnr

510 lnrlruc. - Li.bility
520 Du.r a l..t
530 Plblic.tion.- x.r.p.F.
550 Tt.EI R.ilb!fl@nt
551 tr.ining a rdqc.tion
552 r,h:Ir a nnt.rt.i'rrnt
605 oflicc suppli.r
511 copi.r rarint.nrnc.
613 IT - Cqut.!

615 Grst Hriting
620 sottr.!. - N.r
621 softr.r. r,l.int.n&cc E.c!
700 C.pit.l Ipr@nt.
930 n concili.tion Di.c..peci..
9?0 C.ut ErFnr.

accout fot.l:

0.00
3?5.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1, 056. 1?

0.00
0.00

1?8.51
0.00

2,510.95
0.00

29 .25

0.oo
0.00
0-00

8s.9r
12.45

0-00
53.00
o-00

324.11
5,191 .70

o.o0
0. o0

000
10,531 .72

4,810.00
1,575.00

0.00
5a0.00

0_oo

0_00

67-aa
2.901 . t2

354.E0
0.00

753.00

0.00
5.2E1.90

250 - 00

52.06
0.o0
o.oo
o.o0

839_71

333.39
o.o0

183.00
0.00

L, L22 _ 91

5,511.32
0_00

0_oo

0_00

24, 513 .11

810.00
000.00
000.00
500.00
000.0o
500.00
2s0.00
800.00

500.00
800.00
?50.00
000.00
242 . OO

250.00
t00.00
?50. o0

500.00
a50.o0

500.00

500.00
500.00
500 00

500.00
000.o0
250.00

000. o0

25.00
500 00

317 00

o

23,425
2,000

11,960
23,OOO

16,500
142

1,89a

4,135
1,800

997

1,000
o

1,000
8't 7

?50

1,500
a5o

1,550
1,166

500

317

?,500
e11

678

a.000
25

500

108,611

100 r
6t

21 t
60t
It

a3t

100 t
20\
6t

3at
22t

3?t

56 I
89r

lEi

^ccount 
Gloup 1ot.l

a,

25,

t2,
23,
L6,

4,

a,

1,

t,
1,

5,
1,

25,
2,

L2.
23.
15,

a.

a.

1,

1.

L,

1.

1,

2,

1,

1,
2,
6,

1,

133,

E10 0o

000.00
o0o.0o
500.00
000.00
500.00
250.00

EO0.0o

500.00
800.00
750.00

000 00

2AZ . OO

250.00
900.00
750.00
500.00
a5o.o0

500.00

500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
o0o_o0

250.00
000.00
25.00

500.00
317.OO

ts,901 .26 58, 100. 59

lccoqnt obj.ct



oa/ 1,2 /23
1t : 51 :21

CITY OF DONNELLY

st.t@Dt ol lrFnditur. - B{dg.t e.. actul a.tDlt
ro! th. Accosting P..iod: 3 / 23

IO CEXEIAL

tccoMt obj.ct ItD appropri.tion c@it

{2000 Plblic S.f.ty
12000 Pubtic s.f.ty

a56 sigrr
900 Arblic s.t.ty

o.oo
o.o0
o.o0

500.00
5,000.00
5,500 00

500 o0

5,000.00
5,500 00

000
000
o0o

000

500.00
5, 000.00
5, 500. oo

t coat GlouP 
"ot.l

a3OOO Pub1i. Iort.
43000 Atblic ro.!..

700 crpit.I l+lovant.
lccount tot.I

r.cout G.oup to!r1

0.00
o.0o

0.00
o_oo

18,000.00
1E,000-00

18, 000.00
18,000.00

18,000.00
1E,0oo 00

000

48,059.43

5,500 00

36, 6t6.00
18,8a1.00
6,300.00

180.00
1,25L.O0

t, 890. 00

t78.00
2.321 . OO

435.00
22,500. O0

3,500.00
5,500. o0

15,000.00
3,500.00

12,500 _ O0

5, 1a5.00
3,750.00
6,000.00
2,300 _ 00

3,750 _ 00

?50.00
13,000.00

3, 250.00

5, 250.00

6, 000. oo

100.00

250.00
600.00

25,000_00

5,000. o0

15,000_o0

233,0,11.00

251, O,l1 . OO

5,50O O0

35,595-00
1E,Ea1.O0

6,300.00
1E0.00

4,25L . OO

t,490.00
a78.00

2,321 . OO

135.00
22,3OO.OO

3,500.00
5,500.00

15,000.00
!,500.00

12,500. OO

6,1t5. O0

3.7s0.00
5,000.00
2,300. o0

3,750_00
750.00

13,000. OO

3,250.00
5,250.00
6,000.00

100.00
250.00

500. o0

25,000.00
5,000.00

15,000.00
233, Or1.00

251, 0r1.00

5,500 00

202, 981. 17 19 t

13010 ao.dr .nd St tt
115 Ro.dt a str..t rrgtrr
11E suoY Loovrl Lgtr.
210 e. th

220 soci.l s.otity/lGicr!.
230 PEBSI

250 un qlo!,rrt h.urad
260 lo.k.!r cdp.rr.tion

3a0 Contacl Lbor
116 tl.ctric a 6..
,429 gnd t.ew.! L.l!rt..rnc.
130 Rord a lttrot l .i!t.tr.nc.
,432 Blil4iog i.lnir. a xrtnt.n6-
a3l Equip. L.int.lnrnc.
435 EquiF.nt L.r. P.irdnt
a5a str..t gc.F
455 si.&vdt, curb, cutt.r
156 sigrt
a5O !h.U tool., LnriF.n
451 Shop xi.. supt Ii..
l?0 Du.t lb.tant
aEl Fr.1 C..
aE? Di...l - lint'.r
tl83 Di..c1 - st&r
520 D!.. a 46.
530 Public.tion!- N.r.prFr
553 Clothing r.iibu!.ant
?00 c.pit.l Irpiovent.
900 Plblic s.f.tlt
9?0 Crut ErFn..

&cout totrl:

2r, tag . a3

2,113 .39
3,524 . O1

l2a .24
2, t1A.L'
2, 567. O0

3E5.55

1, 198. O0

216. a2

13, 387.50
2, a8E.15

5,372.18
1a,805.02
3,200.55
8, 78t.55
5.1a5 - 00

3,750. O0

6,000. o0

2, r00. oo

3,5?8.a6
?50 0o

13,000. o0

2,52A . O2

3,614 .,6

6,000. o0

100.00

250.00
500.00

25,000.00
5,000.00

15,000.00
t8t, 981.17

18t
8?r
a2r
2t r
a2r
a8r
fi
36r
36t
al t
29\
2t
1t
9t

30r

5t

22t
31 I

21 r

150-80
3,1t0 _ 00

a83 - 11.

9.35
255.56
398. Et
16.17

370.00
2E,EO

3, E71.50

335.76
0.00
0.00

299.45
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00

1t9.39
141 .42

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00

,,1t1 _ 22

9,1a7 .22

5,106.51
15,45r.51
2,511 .99

51.72
t,772 . al
2,323.O0

92 .35
826.00
158.58

t, 112.50
1,011.85

121.22
193.98
299. t5

3, 715. t4
0_00

0.00
0.oo
0.00

171.51
0. oo

0.00
12t.99

1.5a5 .2a

0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
o.o0
0. o0

o.o0
,18,059.83

P.gr: 2 ol 7

R.tblt ID: B1O0



o4/12/23
1a:51:21

crtt ot DotorELlir

Strtont of Lrp.ndltu!. - Budg.t vr. rclurl R.Port
ro! th. &counting t.!io<l: 3 / 23

3ot7
8100

10 CENERAI-

A.cost Obj.ct ItD
av.1l.bl. t

Appropri.tion Ccit

44000 orER
11100 Pr!!, ud Lc..rtio.

11?Partancl..gE.
119 liqDrt Lint Lagt,
210 E .rth

220 soci.t s.ority/t.dicrn
230 PEnltr

250 unqlolDnt l!!u nc.
250 Yorl.r. C.qDr.tio.
290 rr.nt.l
l3E city P.!k I+lolEnt.
150 R.cqu.t Coult ta.int.uo
151 C.q9ro6d/Bo.tdocl
152 City Prtr x.int.tiAo
453 R..t A!../rio.t xrint.mc.
a56 Si,gn.
a 50 !L.U l@lt , lquiF.n
?00 crpit.l I+rqvrntt
t00 tublic s.f.ty
925 riport ta.int.mc.

lccout rot.l:

36r
EI
6t

t2t

ti
39i

3t
16r

15 I

11 t

0.00
0- 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

140.50
0.00
0.00
0.00

10.32
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

150.82

135.E6
!81.00

0.00
a,600.00

0.00
0.00

5,116.t5

:,, 1r1.38
1, 515. 51

215.53
329

205.61.

193.6?
1a .83

3a3 00

15.64
0.00
0.00

142. 93

1t5.28
0.00
000
0.00

1, 521.66
0. o0

3r5.00
6,0?9.35

801 .86
2,246.00

5E6.21

a,600.00
0. o0

0.00
e,211 . 01

17, 6al.0o
a, 156.00
3,360.00

96.00
1, 571.00
2, 60t.00

165.0O

a85.00
232 . OO

12, 500.00
20, 000.00
t,250.0o
1,250.00

500.00
?25_00

1.000.00
10,000.00

3,000 - 00

3,500.00
Er, 5E3. O0

17,68a.00
4,156.00
3, 360. O0

95.00
1, 67t .00
2, 608.00

166.00
845.00
232 00

12,500.00
20.000.00

a,250 . o0

1.250.0O

!00-00
125.O0

1,000.00
10, oo0. o0

l, 000.00
3,500.00

8?,543.00

15,512 62

2.619.19
3,061 a7

90.71
1,465.3t
2,114.13

151. 17

542 00

216 36

12,500 . O0

20,000.00
a. to1 _01

1,Osa .12

500 00

,25.00
1,000 00

8,376 32

3,000.00
3,125.00

81, 503. 65

1,448.14
2. a6a. o0

413.79
2, too. o0

3,500. oo

500.00
Lt,225.93

a{300 DqEt
l1l Solid r.rt. coll.clio.
t 15 Lt.r rnd s.nr
,116 ll.ctlic a c.t
{32 Bullding nqriB 6 l..inlcrllnc.
700 C.pit.l IrplEJ6ntt
950 Solid 8..t. tr&.f.! Si.t. t.!

Accost totrl:

2,250.O0
1,750.00
1,000.00
,,500.00
3,500 o0

500 oo

19,500 o0

2,250 . OO

a, ?50.00
1,000.00
7,500.00
3.500.00

500.00
19,500.00

35r
a8t
59!
61 I

a2t

Lcou! crdP Tot.l
rsd lot.I

5,261 .64

30,922 .16
lt, 353. a2

120,513.94

10?, 063. O0

60a,6ar 00

10?,083.00
60a, 681.00

92,129.5A
a8a, 16., . O6

t3 t
20r



or/r2/23
1a:51 :21

crIt or DotllttLl,!
st.to.t of !+.ndltu!r - Eudgtt w. . aclul n tDrt

ror th. Acco6tilg P.!iod: 3 / 23

Pqr: a o! ?

R.tEtt ID: B10O

15 LOI FUND

Account obJ.ct TID

aw.il..bl. t
tFProPri.tion c6it

a1000 cltata,ll. GovERrxErl
41100 rrhlairtr.tion

922 Lc.l O!'tion lu l:Fn..
lccout tot.l:

4,156 56

8,156 66

38, OOt 66

18,009 66

a.cout crouP tot.l:
Fud lot.l:

0,156 _ 55

4,135 _55

34,009 66

38,009 66

221 ,500 00

221,500 00

221 ,500 oO

221,504 00

227, 500.00
227, 500. OO

189, at0.3a
189, 490. 34

17r

227, 500.00
22?, 500.00

189,4r0 34

189.490 3l
1?t



o1/12/21
1a :51:21

CITI OF DO TELIT

stltdlt o! l{,.n4itu.. - E rdg.t vt rctud LPoEt
Eor th. t coqting P.!iod: 3 / 2t

B10o

51 llATER

Accost obj.cc YTD

lw.il.bl. t
lt?.pti.tion C it

41000 Gmn l GovEEtaGIff

al.0tO P.r.orur.f
).10 oftic. L.q..
111 C(Mcil L9.,
112 Ilyor LrgLt
115 f.t.! a s.r.r x.9r.
210 E..lth

220 socirl s.cuity /!L4ic.!.
230 PEaSt

250 un +lol'rnt Inturuc.
260 xolk .r c(q- rti.on
290 D.nt.l

&count tot.l

6,938 55

2, 150.00
720 00

10, E1S aO

2,305 99

44 .59
1, ?31 .91

2,169 05

8r.93
736.00

136.2t
29,850.71

520.00

320.00
aa0.0o
220 . OO

t20.00
312. 00

39a.00
a18. 00

a 5 t.00
a95.0o
75a.00

253.00

3ar
50r
50t
2Er
21 r
1ar
32 I
25r
20t
at t
18t
30r

L,142 .52

360.00
120.00

1,241 .60
381.52

1 .52
2tt.02
!50.?3

L2. 12

3!E.00
23.09

a.sLO .92

0.00
0.00
o. oo

3?5.00
1, 518 _ 50

L,262 .94

0.00
0.00

115.26
0.00

1,21t . r0
0.00
0.00

a 61 .0a
0.00
0.00

39.6?
33.44
a8.oo

0.00
0.00

2,531 .lO
0.00

r, r11 .19

12.222 t\

26,520.00
a, 320.00

1, aa0.00
38,220.00
10, 920.00

312.00
5,3t4.00
E,418.00

a5 t. 00

1, a 96. 00

754.00
98,253. O0

2to,222.OO

17,5E! .45
2, 160.0o

,20.00
21 , aOL .50

E, 51i. 01

251 . aL

3,562. 09

6,214. 15

36t.07
?60.00
61r.71

64, tO2 .29

5,

8,

l,

95,

2t0,222.0O

26,

t,
l,

38,
10,

a1100 r.bini.t..tio!
310 ludlt I lccoati^g g.relc.r
320 

^ttoh.y/Lg.1 
r...

35l ra.int.ttao Contr.cto!
360 rrt.. Op.r.tor
ala Solid f.tt. coll.ction
115 ll.crrlc a cu
a35 tcluiF.Dt t-... t.ldnt
a!5 c.1I Pbon Lryo!/ta.int.n.nc.
a3? l.1.phon , tcl.c@icrtion.
aEl au.l c..
510 Inrure- - f.ilbility
520 Ds.. a iot
530 Plbliqtiotrt- x.t.If,P!
550 t..El R.i.tr!u!.@nt
551 tr.i^ing Mucrtion
590 !rt. E..
505 Oflio suppu.t
511 copr.! x.int.n ncc

515 c!.nt lriting
620 softY.r. - N.t
621 SoftYAr. ta.int.n. c. F...
E10 Bond Pr!@ntr

&count Tot.l:

o

,.5,000
6,500
5,375
8,267
3,393
3,015

240
aa9

500

0

rE5

{00
3E

1,500

-5
s22
432

225

15,000
I, O20

?98

20,tag
8t,l',ro

00

o0

oo

00

10

8'l

00

00

16

0o

20

36

00

96

00

o0

1t
16

00

00

00

62

2A

ol

100 t

26 t
53r
52r

55r

100 r
17 1

92t

30r
1?r
50r

32r
83r
10r
25t

2.220 . OO

o. o0

o.0o
1, E?5. O0

9,232 .90

3,505.16
0.00

0.00
550. Ea

0_00

2, a31 . gO

16t.61
0.00

4 61 .01
0.00
5.00

227 .25

L61 .24
22a - OO

0.00
a8o_00

3,4s1.38
2,295.12

21 ,199.91

2,22O . OO

15,000.00
6,500.00
?,250 _ 0o

1?, 500.00
?,000.00
3,076.00

2t0.00
1,000.00

600.00
2, a38.00

,50 - 00

a00.00

900.00
1, 500.00

0.00
750.00

1, 000.00
a50.00

15,000.00
1,500.00
a.650_00

22, t45.00
111, 969.00

lccor[t c.ouP Iot.I
a2000 Plllic grf.ty
a2000 tlublic S.f.ty

,00 Plrbric srf.ty
&cost tot.1

0.oo
0.00

125. 00

125.00

5?, 6a9 68

0.00
000

125 00

125.00

125.0o

125 00

152,512.32 27 |

a.cou! GrouP Tot.l 000 000 125.00 12s.00 125 00

2,220 .0O

15, 000.00
5,500.00
7, 250. O0

17, 500 _ 00

?,000.00
3,076.00

2a0.00
1,000.00

600.00
2, a38.00

,50.00
a00.00
500.00

1, 500.00
0_ 00

?50_00

1,000.00
a50.00

15,000.00
r, s00.00
a,650.00

22,115.0O
111,969-00



oa/12/23
1a :51r 21

CITY OT DONXEI.LY

st.tcnt of !+.o<litu!. - Budg.t vr. r.tul r.Port
lor th. a.coutinq P.rlod: 3 / 23

BloO

51 I.ATER

Lcount obj.ct llD
lv.il.bl. r

4ProP!i.t1on c6it

43000 Public lo!L!
a3ao0 x.t.r Sytt6

433 R.p.i!r a hlnt to i.t..
a3a Equip. llintrh.nc.
452 cb-ic.1,
453 !L.lt tool.. d.uPPtr.t fo!
560 l.rtt
,00 C.pitrl I4rrovont.
710 !at.r EquiF.nt Purch.r.d

lccout totrl:

45, 000.00
4,750.00
7,500.00
6,225 00

5, 000.00
28, 500.00
10, 500. o0

tol, t75 o0

45,000.00
a,'r50. o0

7,500 00

6,225 00

5,000 00

28, 500.00

10, 500. o0

10r,475.00

ail,652 a1

2,052 t2
5,204 a0

5, t12 00

4,730 00

15,57? 80

10, o{5 17

89, 17a 30

31 r
5t
5t

t2t

1?i

19t.50
0.00

1,812.a8
90.00
5a.00

0.00
0.00

2. t55 .94

2,155 9S

3t?.59
2,697 _ aa

2,291 .20
313.00
270.00

Lt,tz2.20
451.63

18,296.70

16,296 70 1.0?, ar5 0o t0r, a75 o0 8t, 1?A.30 1? r&count crouP lot.I
49000

49999 D.prci.ti6n lrFnt.
910 D.p!.ci.tion

account tot.I
0.00
o.o0

000
0.00

a7,750 00

a7,750.00
47, 750.00
a?,750_00

47,750. O0

47, ?50. o0

0.00
1a,378.09

000
75, tt5.38

47, 750.00

365,5?2.00
t7, 750.00

365,512.OO

47,750 00

209,525 62 2lr
tccount orouP totrl:

a6d lotrl:



oa/L2/23
1a:51:21

CIfY OF DOIINE,,I,Y

St.t@nt o! Erp.ndilur. - Budg.t vr lctu.l R.tbrt
aor th. Accoating P.riod: 3 / 23

accoGt obj.ct YlD
rw.il..b1. t

Appro,pli.tio. c@it

a10oo GINEa,u covaRlocl.r
41010 P..om.I

110 olfic. *r9r.
111 coucil ,.9!r
112 ta.yor !a.9..
115 i.t.r a s.nr ra.gor
210 s..lth

220 9oci.M.drity/r.diq..
230 Efrsr
250 un ryIoyDnt hr\[ac.
260 Lolt r. cq-rr.tion
290 L).nr.I

&count totrl:

230 . t2
60.00

20.00
11 50

35.24
0.66

2a 63

3a .22
1.18
0.00
2.LO

a20 . 07

t, {20.00
120.O0

240.00

619.00
625 . OO

60.00
1,034.00
1,521 . OO

91.00
265.00

145.00
r0, ola . oo

{,420.00
?20 00

2t0 00

E19 o0

625.00
60.00

1,03E.00
1,621_00

91_ 0o

265.00

1t5.OO

10, oaa . o0

3at
50t
50t
22r
36t

16 I
lat
8t

9l
2ar

1, aEr 5?

360.00
120.00
140.54
226.t1

a.3t
164 36

229 .91

7 .61

0.00
13.47

2,193.05

3?0.00
0.00
0. o0

41.14
0.00

57- 31

0.00
406.30

o.00
o.o0

50,400.00
24.39
t2 -24

0.00
0.00

42e.55

2, Lt3.23
53, EE7.16

56,5e2 .21

2.932.37
360 00

120.00

53E.42

394. O6

55.51
873.6,a

1, 391 .03

83.33
265.00

131.53
7 ,244 _95

a1100 t hlni.t!.tion
310 lqdit a lccoutilg S.ric.,
320 rttomy/t-g.l r..t
340 contr.cl Lbo.
{15 ll.ctric a c.t
135 ,qulP.nt L.r. P.trnt
a3? Ll.phon , t l.c@ic.tion.
181 !\.l Cr.
510 tnruluc. - Li.bility
520 Ds.r a lEt
530 Arb1lc.tion.- N.YrFFr
541 lSnthly s.rvic. rglldnt-NrsD
605 o!t1c. guF,Pli.r

511 c6pi.E x.int.ll5cc

520 softrr- - x.r
621 Softru. x.int.nec. Fot
110 Eond Pryrnt.

accost Tot.l:

0.00
0.00
0.00

1a.71
o-00

13.6t
0_00

203.15
0.00
0_00

8,400.00
5.50
5.56
0.00
0.00

422.90
0.00

9,066 _ 61

0.00
3,500.00
2,223.OO

358.E6
1,028.00

t42 .59

50.00
0.70

30.00
50.00

50.400.00
46.61
47.15

150.00
100.00
aa6. a5

455.71
59,012 _44

3?0.00
3, 500.00
2,223. OO

400.00
1,028 _00

200-00
50-00

407.00
30.00
50- 00

100, E00. oo

75.00
10o.00
150-O0

100.00

8?5.00
2,500.00

112, 960. O0

3?0.00
3,500.00
2,223 _ OO

400.00
1,028.00

200.00
50.00

407.00
30.00
50.00

100/ 80O. O0

75.00
100.00

150.00
100.00

8r5.00
2, 600.00

112, 960.00

100 r

10r

29t

100 r

50t
38t
12t

a9 I
82r
t8t

A.count GlouP tot.l,
49000

19919 D.pr.ci.tion ET.nt.
910 D.p!.ci.tiotr

Accout tot.l

9,485 58 123, 00,1 . O0 123, OOa. 0o 66,327.79 46 |

0.00
0.00

000
000

33, ?50.0o
33,150.00

33,750.00
33, ?50.00

33,750 0o

33, ?50. O0

accounl crouP Iotrl
tund rotrl

o.o0
9.445.64

0_00

55, 642 .21

33, ?50.00
156,751.00

33,750.00
156,75a .00

33,750. OO r
100,0?1.79 36 r

63,5r3 59

000
291,152 19 1,354,50r.00 1,15,1,50?.00 l,063,35a.Et 21 r

P.gt: 7 o! ?

R.polt ID: 8100



oa/t 2/21
la:53:17

CIIY OF OONNEI-LY

P.yrot1 s@ry For g.yrol1r fr6 01/23/23 to 04/06/23

Tottl fo! P.y.oU Ch.clr

1of2
P130

cox
Jool
J003

J005

J01,1

J015

ra
RIG

aouis
aouis
EOURII

BOUA-S

EOURS

HOURS

BOUAS

toois
ItouRs

(cry tir Accletltt.d)
(mrDa stttEEl )

(nrER oPER IOR)

(3t.('. tEovr!)
(rQorP ra r)
( gEO! /O!?rG 

'0arto! . city council,

(v.qtion rir u3.d)

21.15
500

5E.00
95.00

2.OO

1?.00

100.00
172.00

51.00

17a.00

1,514.00
2,391 . OO

41.00
t12.o0

1, 600.00
3,8?9. s6

1,316. 15

CROSS PAY

xEa ltY
DEltlr, rits
tr"
tElr.tE nas

rDlto stl
ralDrcltt
PERIII

PtRiSr CaOrCt a0

set L Srct Rrtt
lrllD.Pt,. IIISOR.

VISION

GDB

STEEIIIG SI\IIXG
t !@Qur

os Blttt
trt/srt B sE

TEDICIRE A*E
PEiS g .st
90c gEC BrSt
ul.E9!
BC BASE

l.1, a5a .51

E, a51. tE
0.00

555.33
0.00

502.00
155.2a
129 .96
150.00
710. g0

0.00
13.00

759.56

3, 515. 99

3a0.75

3, E33.8?
10, 50E.55

11, a5a .51

10, 139.20
11, a5a .51
9,E5a.51

11, a5a .51

0.00
0.00

80.00

0.00
1, 342.00

0.00
166.2a

1,21O.62
o.0o

710.80
11.75
26.00
0.00
0.00
0.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0- 00

0.00
0.00

3,583 a2

15, 047. t3

P.yroII ch.ckt Pr.v. out
P.yroll ch.clr l..u.d
PlyroII ch.ckr R..!.@d
P.yroll ch.clr out.tading
Elcctronic Ch.clt

s2,0a3.00
s2,18a.37
s2, 625.00

s1, 502 .37

lr2,833.92

Dcduction. Accru.d
C.Ei.cl Eor.r<l

Frd Pr.eiou. lSnth
Diff.rence Li..b Account

Soci.I Sco.ity 1,421 .60

332.14

161 . a2

17 t. a8

1345.22
314 .62

843 E0

197 3a

2t102
21102

tot.l P.yroll E:p.n.. (6!ott P.y + E4Loll.r contrilutionr):



o1/L2/23
1a:53: l8

rot.l D.d. 65E6.75

rrrr C.r.l.C ro.r.!d cole onl.y cor!.ct

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

P.yloll slqil[ry ro. P.yrolI. tt6 03/23/23 to ga/06/23

118 .81 141 3? 25 20

2ot2
1130

trt
rDrao 3rl
P'i!'I
DDfll! tlrs
Eatl,ra trs
vtSroll
E tsr cBorcE l0

41,16
0. o0

555.33
582.00

1936.58
40.00

1342.00
39.00

150.00

526 32

5E2 o0

1936.58
s0.00

t 3a2 .0o

19.00
150.00

21713

21?OO

21701

2L103

2L10a

2L105

21705

21?05

21101

335.66
351.00

354. 5'l
351 00

1152 37 6557.11

if r.IDrt tu fo! a!..nt Fliod

!142 01



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Comprehensive Plan - Requestfor Proposal

Department Approvals Inilials 0rigi,nt(,r

Supporter
Mayor / Council
Clcrk-/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TI,IT F-I-1,\F-:

S U -V,I[ A R I' S TAT E.IT E N T :

The City received two (2) bids for the Request for Proposal tbr the City Comprehensive Plan

NW Land Planning & Consulting, LLC - estimated fee proposal total $80,385.00

Clearwater Financial, LLC - proposed compensation $60,000.00

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-13

MeetingDate 0411712023 Action ltem

R E C O.IT.IT E,\' D E D A C T I O,\ :



(

NW LeNo PreNNrNc & CoNsurrING, LLC

NW PnoresstotrtRl SrRvrcrs

2023 FEE TABLE

POStflON
- HOURTY RATESl,4 -

Land Use

Planning
Proiect

Manag€ment
Erpert Witness:

Analysis/festimony
Expert Witness:

Deposhion
Exp€rt Witness:

Trial

Principal / Senior Planner Slso S 170 5220 5240

Planner ll s 130

Planner I s120

Administrative Assistant 5zo

' HOURLY RATES include billable staff time, mileage up to 35 miles pertrip, and minor printing.

'?RETMBURSABLE EXPENSES include items such as large scale/large format printing, supplies, and travel expenses

such as lodging and meals. Reimbursable Expenses are billed as follows: Public projects at current State per diem

rates; all private projects, and any expenses on public projects without a State per diem rate, are billed at actual

cost.
3 MILEAGE beyond 35 miles per trip is invoiced at current State rate; as of January 25, 2023 this rate is 50.655 per

mile. Rate shall adjust to remain in alignment wlth State rate.
a Hourly rates are subject to annual increases of up to 5% on January 1't to account for inflation and other external

factors. This rate adjustment shall apply to all contracts unless contract expressly states otherwise, in which case

contract terms govern.

INVOICING

. lnvoices are sent on or around the first of each month (which may vary around holidays and/or vacation) and

include hours worked the prior month (1't through "31't).
. lnvoices will include timesheet detail and other documents in support of invoice amount as applicable.
.lnvoicesarepayablewithin30daysofdateofinvoice. lnvoices not paid within 45 days of date of invoice may be

assessed 1.5% monthly interest on unpaid balances (unless contract expressly states otherwise; contract terms

will govern).

PRIVATE PROJECTS: REQUIRED DEPOSIT

Due to private land development's unprecedented growth, much involving new developers to the area, beginning

January 1., 2023, NW Land Planning & Consulting, LLC will require a deposit of 50% of the contracted services fee -
paid at time of contract - for all private projects.

Private Client: Please acknowledge deposit with initials & date: 
,r.' ."b Date

(

t
2430 S. Titaoium Pfacc, Sr.ritc 3 | Ileridian, ID 81642 | 2l)8.631.6656 | peggyb@nwlaodplanning.com

Page 18 of 19

S197



EXHTBIT A

( Nv
CoNSULTING, LLC

68. 'COSTNOTTOEXCEED'

As the RFP mentions in ttem 6b, specified and detailed Tasks per responsible personnel cannot be lncluded in

this Proposal at this time as the Scope of Work detailed in the RFP is too generalized and must be more

clearly defined in order to assign and allocate specific personnel, and to outline cost-per-person.

We can attest, though, that the Estimated Fee Proposed below is within 5-10% of what
we believe the "cost Not to Exceed" will be once the details of the Scope of Work are

more clearly defined (during contract negotiation).

a Not-to-Exceed ("NTE") - Amount that cannot be exceeded without wriHen approval by the City

3 Time and Materials ('T&M") - (Hourly rates X Hours worked) + (materials/supplies with no mark-up)

c Reimbursabl€ Expenses - e.g. large-scale/lar8e-quantity printing, vehicle mileage, meals, lodging, non-material items

l This Estimated Fee Proposed does not constitute the final fees for contract purposes; this is an estimated fee total
based only upon information provided in the RFP and is subject to change upon receipt of more detailed Scope of
Work and/or during contract negotiation.

(-

FEE
TYPE

ESTIMATED FEE
PROPOSED

s 6,3s0.00 NTE1 Schematic Design

NTEs 12,250.00Scoping

NTE513,400.00Pr€liminary/Concept Development

NTE511,775.004 Public lnvolvement

s 16,180.00 NTE5 Final Concept Development

s 14,320.00 NTE5 Drafts/Revisions

s 6,110.00 NTE7 Presentation/Adoption

NTEs 80,385.00A,1ESTIMATED FEE PROPOSAT TOTAL

Ctr]' ot, D()NNETJ-\'
C(x1P2,] II.]NSIYT1 PI-{N UPDATE _ PRoPoS,U Page 19 ol 19

NW I-eNo PI-ANNING &

(

FULI- COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE

PRELIMINARY / PROPOSED
PROJECT PHASES

2

3



6. Proposed Compensation

The proposed compensation is based on our current understanding of the project. We look forward
to further discussions regarding your needs and the capabilities of our team to ensure that we
understand the full scope of your project and expected deliverables.

'Hourly work performed outside of the scope defined above will be billed at an hourly rate of $2OO
per hour. Such work will only be completed at the direction of the City with the understanding that it
will be billed on an hourly basis. Approval from the City will be obtained before such work is initiated.

'lf additional expenses such as in-state and out-of-state travel, meals, communications, disclosures,
print, software, data sources, and other out-of-pocket expenses are required; these costs will be paid

by the City to the Consultant. These costs will be approved by the City prior to be incurred.

Conprehenslve Plan Update

Phase 1 - Dlxovery

Community Profile 54,500

Existing Conditions Report ss.soo

Phas€ 2 - Communlty Vlsloning

Public Engagement Plan $74.250

Outreach Material 52.s00

Feedback Summaries $2,2sO

Draft Vision Statement and Goals $2.7sO

Phase3-PlanBuildout

Draft Plan and Map Elements $22,sOO

Phase 4 - Plan Adoptlon Support

Fully Adopted Comprehensive Plan $s.7s0

Subtotal $60,ooo

Clearwater Fininci.rl. LLC

Task + Deliverables

20



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-14

MeetingDate 0411712023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
!

Departmenl Approvals Initials Origindk,r

Supporler
Mayor / Council
C lc rk-/Tre a su rc r
Public Works

23-01DR Trading Post Facade

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FIl NDI NG
SOURCE:
TIMELI,\E:

The Trading Post, 235 N Main Street, is applying for a permit to put a facade on the frontupper portion of
the build to enhance appearance.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

REC0MMENDED ACTION:

IIIIIIIIII

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE



CrrY oF DoNNEIry
DEsrcN REvEw ApplrcarroN

Appli ion Checklist: (To he completed B City ol Donnelly Stafl Only)
Completed Application Coversheet
Completed Design Review Application
Design Review Fee ($330 00 plus 1'1.00 per unit)
Proof of Legal lnterest ln the Eubject Property
Plan of the Proposed S e ^/y'Plan ShowingAll Exterior Elevations (separate from Proposed Site Plan) /NcLLtL,e'D
Landscape Plan
Snow Storage plan and/or snow storage Calculations
Parking Plan
Drainage Plan
Lighting Plan ald
Signage Plan and/or design ,/A/CL1-,Lbt='> A<Au) / ^/q
Fences and screen design

Eight (8) Copies of Application
One (1) Electronic Copy of Application and Drawing

Decision of Commission (Approve, Approve With Modifications or Deny)

d
Dd
€l-g

Date Received

Date to be Re-Heard by Commission

d

a>t<4t,/^/Z,-F<o^/7'

By Whom: _ (lnitials)

Applicant lnformation (To be Completed bv Applicant)

-f-rc.cr.n{ Posv l-Lt-.Applicant (print):

Mailing Address ?O /- I 5 street Address: Zl5 N ltAarcbl
city: DonnalFtate zip cae: t3lzlS conracr Name and ritle: E mvrnr^ SrlrrxWX O^'}N,/(

p116ns,2.Dt'2,75-6lel1 Alt.Phone: 3\S--3q E-mail: e 'rnrntr' 
*rat't'n19os+ 2g rn"ir' corr"

Proof Of Legal Interest In Subject Property:

Description of Proposed Use: Add,roq fr f o.cr.r\r, D q<- l$..o'r!: vaizl
bv'r\r\rnt\ ln) OM\ \^ a-v\ L^C a-9Q14tu..vt'v1- '

J

List of Attachments to Application pursuant to Chapter l8 of the Donnelly Zoning Ordinance (/.e., Site Plan, Exterior
Elevations, Landscape Plan, Snow Storage Plan, Parking Plan, I-ighting Plan. Signage Plan, Fencing Plan etc):

Submittcd Bv 6*n",* Soua'novtN

Desrgn R('vies Applicalron

'I'itle: Ov..trun,

,

tr
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr
D
o

Date to be Heard by Commission:

Signature: Datc: 3lz-t lzt



t
t

$I

\

,

&,^E I

TT t\
rrtr=lllrl 

=

t

i'

1r..^i F-
llJ,.;r

trr

E--t il



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

April12,2023

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, April 72,2023, there is 5615.19 (9) past due 30 days or more,
in water billings.

Airport: Closed for Season

Clerk: Tree City USA Recognition - ll years

Arbor Day Grant - S300 (trees/shrubs)
Stibnite Tour - June 19, 2023
Budget Workshop - May
LOT Applications/Committee

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: City Park Fence

Park Names

Water:

Office Closures:

Local Option Tax: March Receipts (February Tax) S13,180.52

Road & Streets: Recycled Asphalt Project

Upcoming Meeting Dates: City Council May L5,2023


